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.»0IL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Septenber 12, 1951

e

El Pagd Ngtursl G&s Co.
1901 Hational Standard Building
Houston, Texas

Dear Mr, Kayoer:

We are atlempting o clear up some questions regarding
the well drilled in ¥ NE 14-19N-21E, Mors County, N. M.,
and find that the Commission records ere someviat sketehy,

We will be wery grateful if you will check your files and
send us copies of any forms you may have cn the wll, in-
cluding the C-101 (Notice of Intentiom to Drill). I assure
you that the forms will be retwrned to you intact, and wo
wvill be more than grateful to you if you will lend them to °
us for a short time,

Very truly yours,
a

EAUmmy






Liddell, Austin, Dawson & Huggins
Chronicle Building
Houston 2, Texas

August 14, 1950

Mr, H. J. Cox
¢/o 01d Harvey House
Las Vegas, New Mexico

Re: NEi of NEZ, Section li, Township 19 North,
Range 21 East, N.M., P.M., Mora County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Cox:

In reply to Mr. Kayser's letter to the New Mexico Oil Conservation
Commission, copy of which was sent to you with our letter of July 8, 1950,
said Commission forwarded the enclosed form of transfer and acceptance to be
used in effecting the change in the well plugging responsibility.

Assuming you are still interested in obtaining a lease on this
tract, in accordance with our said letter of July 8 Mr. Kayser has executed
said form in duplicate and the two executed forms are enclosed.

The procedure evidently is for you to execute the acceptance in

the space provided on the form and deliver same with well plugging bond to
the Conservation Commission.

Yours very truly,

LIDDELL, AUSTIN, DAWSON & HUGGINS

By s/ John C. Dawson
John C. Dawson

JCD/nfm




